
-' 

( 

( 

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MONDAY, JUNE 3, 1991 

21ST BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES 

STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT 

A regular monthly meeting of the 21st Board of Representatives of the City of 
Stamford was held on Monday, June 3, 1991, in the Legislative Chambers of the 
Board of Representatives in the Government Center, 888 Washington Boulevard, 
Stamford, Connecticut. 

The meeting was called to order at 9 :10 p.m. by President Sandra Goldstein, 
after both political parties had met in Caucus. 

INYOCATION was given by the Rev . Stanley Aronson, Minister, Unitarian 
Universalist Society in Stamford, 20 Forest Street , Stamford, CT 06901 . 

"In the middle of the 18th Century, Sir Richard Steele commented that, 'The 
noblest motive is the public good . ' I know that each member of this Stamford 
Board of Representatives has assumed her/his responsibility with a deep sense 
of public service. Our times are difficult. More and more human needs put 
further strain on shrinking funds. Tempers get short and patience seems, 
sometimes, a forgotten virtue . Our prayers and our hopes rest upon each of you 
this evening. May your council reflect your sincerety; may your wisdom be 
guided by compassion; and may you always feel, amid the slings and arrows, that 
you are appreciated by those you serve. Amen." 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG was led by President Sandra Goldstein . 

ROLL CALL was taken by Clerk of the Board Annie M. Summerville . There were 34 
members present and six absent . Absent were JUdith Evanko, Michael Fedele, 
Gloria DePina, Garry Clemmons, Mildred Perillo (excused) and Scott Morris 
(excused) . 

The Chair declared a quorum. 

MACHINE TEST VOTE: Test votes were taken by President Sandra Goldstein. The 
machine was in good working order. 

MOMENIS OF SILENCE ; 

For the late ROSEMARIE CARLUCCI requested by Reps. Stanley Esposito, R-l1, 
Sandra Goldstein, D-16, Michael Larobina, D-16 and John R. Zelinsky, D-ll. 
"Sincerest sympathy extended to all members of her family . " 

For the late DOMINICK S. CONETTA requested by Rep. Stanley Esposito, R-ll. 
"Sincerest sympathy is extended to all members of the family." 



2. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEElING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 2. 

MOMENTS OF SILENCE: (continued) 
'-

For the late JOHN R. BETTS JR. requested by Rep. Philip R. Stork, R-15. 
"John R. Betts Jr. of 5 Alton Road, passed away on May 11th at the age of 77. C 
He was a retired employee of Electrolux in Old Greenwich and was a member of 
the Stamford Stamp Club and the Civil War Round Table. Mr. Betts is survived 
by his sisters, Gladys Salamon and Matilda BruskY. I extend my deepest 
sympathy to his sisters as Mr. Betts was very good to me in various political 
campaigns over the years. He will be greatly missed." 

For the late CHARLES H. DUDLEY SR. requested by Rep. David I. Blum, D-12. Mr. 
Dudley died at the age of 65. He was a self-employed musician and had a music 
studio for 32 years in Stamford. Earlier in his career, he was the opening act 
for Cab Calloway and Duke Ellington. He was also a member of the Musicians 
Union. Mr. Dudley is survived by his wife Hilda, two daughters and a son. I 
extend my sincerest sympathy to his family." 

For the late WOODROW GLOVER requested by Rep. David Blum, D-12, Sandra 
Goldstein, D-16, and Annie M. Summerville, D-6. "Sincerest sympathy is 
extended to all members of his family." 

For the late WOODROW GLOVER requested by Rep. John R. ZelinskY, D-ll. "My 
sympathy to his family. I worked with Mr. Glover when he was Director of the 
Stamford Human Rights Commission where I served as Commissioner for nine (9) 
years and Chairman my last two (2) years." 

For the late ELIZABETH G. RIDER requested by Rep. Audrey Maihock R-19. 
"Elizabeth G. Rider, a resident of Fox Ridge Road in North Stamford for 28 
years, who died on May 19, 1991. She enjoyed being a member of the Daughters c: 
of the American Revolution, the Stamford Women's Club (in which she served as 
head of drama reading), the North Stamford Book and Garden Club, and she was a 
member of P.E.O. in Darien for 25 years. We extend our sincere sympathy to 
Philip H. Rider, her devoted husband for almost fifty-four years, and their two 
daughters, Marjorie and Nancy." 

For the late LEONARD CHIECO requested by Rep. James Rubino, R-7. "Mr. Chieco 
was a 40-year resident of Stamford. He served in the U.S. Navy in World War II 
and the Korean War. He had extensive combat experience. Sincerest sympathy is 
extended to members of his family." 

STANDING COMMITTEES 

STEERING COMMITTEE: Chairperson Sandra Goldstein 

REPORT. 

MR. BOCCUZZI Moved to waive the reading of the Steering Committee report. 
Seconded. Approved by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

The Steering Committee met on Wednesday, May IS, 1991, in the Democratic Caucus ( 
Room of the Government Center, 888 Washington Boulevard. The meeting was 
called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Chairwoman Sandra Goldstein who declared a 
quorum. 



"' 

o 

( 

3. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 3. 

STEERING COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued) 

Present at the meeting: 

Sandra Goldstein, Chairwoman 
Richard Lyons 
Peter Nanos 
Judith Evanko 
Annie Summerville 
Robert DeLuca 
Carmen Domonkos 

Maria Nakian 
John Zimmerman 
Mildred Perillo 
Thomas Pia 
Frank Mollo 
John Zelinsky 
David Blum 
Ruth Powers Audrey Maihock 

(Reps. Esposito and Boccuzzi excused) 

John Hogan 
David Martin 
James Rubino 
Eva Weller 
John Roman, WSTC 
Barclay Palmer, Advocate 
Pamela Harris, LWV 
Anne Kachaluba 

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE - No items appeared on the Tentative Steering Agenda. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Agenda were all 14 items appearing on the 
Tentative Steering Agenda. 

LEGISLATIVE & RYLES COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Agenda were nine of the 13 items 
appearing on the Tentative Steering Agenda. Also ordered on the Agenda were 
two of the three items appearing on the Addenda, one item brought up under 
Suspension of Rules, and two items appearing on the Pending Agenda. Ordered 
off the Addenda was (L&R21.98) request for waiver and refund of building permit 
fee paid by Stamford Waterside Development Corp. in the amount of $29,640 on 
Permit No. 70605, 5/7/91. The record will note that Reps. Summerville and 
Domonkos voted to place the item on the Agenda. Ordered on the Pending Agenda 
were four items from the Tentative Steering Agenda; (L&R21.77) Proposed 
ordinance authorizing the EPB to levy fines and penalties and establishing a 
wetland restoration and mitigation fund; (L&R21.49) Proposed ordinance 
repealing Sec. 156-13 of Code re posting of signs on city property; (L&R21.75) 
Proposed ordinance concerning minority representation in awarding contracts for 
the puchase of goods and services; and (L&R21.94) Proposed ordinance protecting 
"Whistle Blowers." Ordered off the Pending Agenda were (L&R21. 38) Requiring 
use and purchase of recycled paper by the city and (L&R21.76) Proposed 
ordinance deferring real estate taxes for service personnel, etc. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - No items appeared on the Tentative Steering Agenda. The 
one item appearing on the Addenda was ordered off (re safety of employees). 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Agenda was the one item appearing 
on the Tentative Steering Agenda and one item appearing on the Addenda. 

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Agenda was one item of the four 
items appearing on the Tentative Steering Agenda. Also one item appearing on 
the Addenda and one item from the Pending Agenda. Ordered on the Pending 
Agenda were three items from the Tentative Steering Agenda; Review of private 
collection services, proposed ordinance requiring emissions testing of 
incinerator and proposed ordinance concerning septic tank disposal fees. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Agenda were three of the five 
items appearing on the Tentative Steering Agenda and one item appearing on the 
Addenda. One item was ordered on the Pending Agenda; Placement on city 
property of memorial statue for fire department. Ordered off the Agenda was 
placing monitors on school buses to insure safety of children. 



4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 

STEERING COMMITTEE REPORI: (continued) 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Ordered off the Agenda was the One item 
appearing on the Tentative Steering Agenda. The item was resolved. 

4. 

EDUCATION . WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITIEE - No items appeared on the Tentative 
Steering Agenda. 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - No items appreared on the Tentative 
Steering Agenda. Ordered on the Agenda Were the three items appearing on the 
Addenda. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - No items appeared on the Tentative Steering Agenda. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Pending Agenda was the one 
item appearing on the Tentative Steering Agenda. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Agenda were the two items appearing 
on the Tentative Steering Agenda. 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - No items appeared on the Tentative Steering Agenda. 

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Agenda were the two items 
appearing on the Tentative Steering Agenda. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Pending Agenda was the one item 
appearing on the Tentative Steering Agenda. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Ordered on the Agenda was the one item 
appearing on the Tentative Steering Agenda. 

RESOLUTIONS - No items appeared on the Tentative Steering Agenda. 

ADJOURNMENI - There being no further business to come before the Steering 
Committee, upon a motion made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned 
at 9:00 p .m. 

Sandra Goldstein, Chairwoman 
Steering Committee 

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE - Mildred Perillo, Chairwoman - No report. 

FISCAL COMMITIEE - Richard Lyons, Chairman 

HR. LYONS said the Fiscal Committee met on Wednesday, May 29, 1991, at 7:00 
p.m. in the Legislative Chamber. Present were Reps. Lyons, Zimmerman, Martin, 
Powers, Pavia, Esposito, and Hogan; also present were Reps. Mellis, Domonkos, 
and Goldstein. Mr. Lyons said the Committee reconvened this evening to take up 
item 1. Present were Reps. Lyons, Martin, Powers, Hogan, Pavia, and Zimmerman . 

l 

( 

Mr. Lyons placed items 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, II, 12, 13, and 14 on the Consent ( 
Agenda. All Secondary Committees concurred or waived the Secondary Committee 
report. 



o 

5. HINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD HEETING - HONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 5 . 

FISCAL COMMITTEE; (continued) 

1. $200.000.00 - STAMFORD COLISEUM AUTHORITY - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL PROJECT 
BUDGET FOR CODE 735-70 CULTURAL CENTER - additional 
appropriation for first year of five annual $200,000 payments 
toward half the cost of the Palace Theatre acquisition by the 
Stamford Center for the Arts. $2,000,000 bargain purchase 
opportunity arose 12/89 due to estate liquidation. Request 
by Mayor Thom Serrani in fiscal 1990/91 Capital Budget. 
Planning Board. Board of Finance approved 10/11/90. To be 
financed by bonds. Held in Committee 11/7/90, 1/7, 3/4, 4/1, 
and 5/6/91. Returned to Committee 12/3/90. Held in Steering 
1/16/91. 

Above also referred to COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE. 

MR, LYONS said the Committee voted six in favor and none opposed for the 
approval of item one. Mr. Lyons said this is part of a total appropriation of 
$2 million; $200,000 over a five-year period and each year the appropriation 
will have to go through the normal budgetary procedure of the city . Hr . Lyons 
said there was much discussion on the item as the item has been on the Agenda 
for sometime. Mr. Lyons said the Committee recommended that the Stamford 
Center for the Arts and the six (6) local organizations have a meeting and draw 
up a written agreement where all would feel comfortable as to what will occur 
after the city's contribution is made. Mr. Lyons said the meeting took place 
and an agreement was reached. He said a copy of the agreement was given to 
each Board member and is a part of this record. The agreement is titled 
·Palace Theatre Council " and it includes the following organizations ; Stamford 
Center for the Arts, Black Artists Theater Company, Connecticut Ballet Theatre, 
Connecticut Grand Opera, New England Lyric Operetta, Stamford Chamber 
Orchestra, Stamford City Ballet, Stamford Symphony and Stamford Community Arts 
Council. 

Mr. Lyons said that members of the Committee raised a question of the possible 
sale of the building at some future date . He said the Committee in their 
discussions with members of the Stamford Center for the Arts, came up with two 
possibilites; 1) a reversion contract such as is now in place with the Stamford 
Center for the Arts in the new building under a full party agreement and 2) 
being the right of first refusal by the City of Stamford. Mr. Lyons said the 
purchase price in both instances would be at one dollar ($1.00). Hr. Lyons 
stated that the two agreements will be drawn up in a contract, hopefully, in 
the next month. He said the Committee felt that this was the way to proceed 
and the contribution for the purchase was in the best interest of the City of 
Stamford . 

Mr. Lyons said the Committee voted six in favor and none opposed and Moved for 
approval . Seconded by Coliseum Authority Liaison Committee's concurrence. 

Mr. Lyons said that the recommendation of the Committee was based upon the 
completion of the agreement as read by him. He said the Committee feels 
strongly that if for whatever reason, that any portion of the agreement is not 
enforced, any future appropriations should not be approved . 



6. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD HEETING - HONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 6. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

HR. ESPOSITO stated that based on the ' information given by Hr. ' Lyons and as 
this is an economic as well as a cultural appropriation, that the effort to \. 
acquire the Palace in conjunction with other creative endeavors such as the 
Downtown Special Services District, will go a long way in bringing new life to 
Downtown Stamford. Mr . Esposito heartedly endorsed the approval of the 
appropriation. 

MR. MARTIN said there were two issues that had to be resolved concerning the 
appropriation; 1) the participation by other worthy cultural organizations in 
Stamford in what happens to the Palace Theatre, and that has been resolved by 
the resolution received, and 2) since the Palace Theatre was bought by public 
monies, it should be returned to the city if it is not going to be used by 
cultural services. Mr. Martin said that it was the good faith endeavor 
representation by the Stamford Center for the Arts that he is willing to go 
forward on the appropriation. 

Hr. Hartin stated that in the dollar purchase price, the understanding of the 
Committee was there was not an attempt to encumber the building with a debt 
load used for operating expenses. Mr . Martin said a mortgage clause may be 
available as negotiations proceed; the clear intent was that the primary use 
would be to cover improvements on the building rather than operating expenses, 
and then leaving the city with a hugh mortgage. Hr. Martin supported the 
appropriation. 

HR. PAVIA asked if the Chairman could repeat the names of the organizations? 

HR, LYONS repeated the names: the Stamford Center for the Arts, Black Artists ~ 
Theater Company, Connecticut Ballet Theatre, the Connecticut Grant Opera, New 
England Lyric Operetta, Stamford Chamber Orchestra, Stamford City Ballet, 
Stamford Symphony and Stamford Community Arts Council. Hr. Lyons stated that 
the list does not in anyway preclude any additional organizations from being a 
part of the group. Mr. Lyons said the above groups are the ones in place now 
that have used the Theatre over a period of time, and there are other groups 
that are not precluded from use of the Theatre. 

PRESIDENI GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to approve $200,000 for the Stamford 
Coliseum Authority, amending the Capital Projects budget for Code 735-70 
cultural center for payment towards the Palace Theatre as amended by Mr. Lyons 
and made part of the record by two separate additions. APPROVED by a vote of 
28 yes and three no votes, no abstentions and three people not voting. Note: 
A letter to the Hayor and other attachments will be a part of these Hinutes and 
will be attached to these Minutes . 

2. S725,QOO.00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL PROJECTS 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 1990/91 FOR PROJECT CODE 301.093 
STORAGE BUILDING - additional appropriation for storage 
building on Hagee Avenue for use by city agencies and the 
Board of Education . To be funded by bonds. Request by Hayor 
Thom Serrani, 12/3/90 . Planning Board approved 12/11/90. 
Board of Finance approved 12/13/90. Returned to Committee 
1/7/91. Held in Committee 2/4/91. $25,000, part of $750,000 ( 
request approved 3/4/91, balance Held in Committee 3/4/91; 
Held in Committee 4/1 and 5/6/91. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE . 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 



o 

7. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 7. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

3. APPROVAL OF STAMFORD EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, INC . CONTRACT. Submitted 
by Mayor Thom Serrani, 4/8.91. Board of Finance approved 4/17/91. Held in 
Committee 5/6/91. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

HR, LYONS said the Committee voted seven in favor and none opposed to approve 
the contract. Seconded by the concurrence of the Health and Protection 
Committee. 

Mr . Lyons Moved to amend the contract. Seconded. 

Mr. Lyons said the amendment is on page 10, 5.2 Number of Ambulances Available 
(a) would read: "SEMS shall ensure that at all times it has at least four 
staffed Primary Response Vehicles available and one fly car responding to 
emergency calls received by the Stamford Emergency Communications Center. 

"(b) SEMS shall provide the folloWing ambulance coverage: 
The Stamford Hosptial - I, 24 hours per day, all week . 
St. Joseph Medical Center - I, 24 hours per day, all week. 
Glenbrook Fire Co. - I, 24 hours per day, all week. 
684 Long Ridge Road (SAC) - I, 12 hours (7:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m . ) all 
week. 
Turn of River Fire Co. - I, 12 hours per day (7:00 a.m . - 7:00 p.m.) and 
one 12 hours per day (7 : 00 p .m. to 7:00 a.m.) all week and one fly car 12 
hours (7:00 p.m to 7:00 a .m. ) 
Stand by unit - I, (7 :00 a .m. to 7:00 p.m.) all week . 

"Page 10 .1 5.3 Ambulance Staffing. Each primary Response Vehicle and fly car 
shall be staffed by at least two individuals, at lease one of whom shall be a 
Connecticut certified EMI-P, having successfully completed the requirements of 
19a-179-16(c) of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies. The second 
crew member shall be at least certified as a basic EMT, certified in accordance 
with State Statute 19a-179-l6(b) of the Regulations of Connecticut State 
Agencies." 

HR . MARTIN wanted the record to note that the approval of the contract is under 
a clause in the recently approved purchaSing ordinance which requires the Board 
to approve contracts for services for over a $100,000 or multi-year contracts. 
Mr . Martin said the contract is being modified according to the ordinance which 
specifies within 60 days. 

Mr . Martin stated that all members of the Board, SEMS, private citizens and 
numerous municipal employees made tremendous efforts to come up with a good , 
safe ambulance service that could also help save the city money. Mr. Martin 
believed the contract to be constructive althought there are some disagreements 
regarding some fine points but as the editoral in the Advocate stated, "It is 
best to err on the side of caution." Mr. Martin said that hopefully, the 
Mayor will not delay the contract and approve it so the savings that can be 
realized can be made as soon as possible. 



8. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEElING - MONDAY . JUNE 3. 1991 8. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: <continued) 

MRS. HAIHOCK said she had reservations about the allocation of ' ambulances . She 
said that Long Ridge Road has a very high accident rate and the traffic on the c: 
Road is very heavy . She said by putting the ambulances below the Parkway, a 
problem is created. Mrs . Maihock said the ambulance at the Turn of River Fire 
Department must go on the Merritt Parkway to get to Long Ridge Road . She said 
the one stationed at Stamford Ambulance Corps has to get down Long Ridge Road 
which frequently is jammed with traffic. Mrs. Maihock said that she speaks 
from experience regarding the traffic in North Stamford and the accident rates 
on Long Ridge Road. Mrs . Maihock wondered if the coverage would be sufficient. 

MR. NANOS Moved the question. Seconded . 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to amend parts of Sections 5 . 2 and 5.3 
as articulated by Mr. Lyons. APPROVED by a vote of 25 yes and five no votes 
with one abstention. 

MR . LyoNS said the Committee voted seven in favor and none opposed to approve 
the contract as amended. He Moved for approval of the contract as amended. 
Seconded. 

MR. ZELINSKY said he commended the Fiscal Committee, SEMS and all those 
involved for the work done on the contract . Mr. Zelinsky said he hoped that 
the vote on the contract this evening would once and for all resolve the matter 
so the Board can move forward to other business . ~ 

MR. ESPOSITO said the plan was basically a four and a half ambulance plan that 
is a compromise plan which may be a little more costly but which will provide 
better service for the city and should be approved. 

MR . DeLUCA said that all who worked on the contract should be complimented, 
especially , the Board of Representatives contrary to what was written in the 
Advocate that the Board delayed the contract. Mr. DeLuca stated that if it 
were not for the Board delaying the contract, the cost to the city would have 
been a $1 million extra and the extra fly car would not have been included. 
Mr. DeLuca said that he would vote against the contract because from the 
beginning he was disturbed for several reasons. He said the Mayor hired a 
consultant that stated going private would only cost the city approximately 
$500,000, then later on , the consultant came back and stated that the city 
would be better off with a proposal made by SEMS. Mr. DeLuca also mentioned 
that if the Board went with what was proposed by the Mayor in a meeting in his 
office regarding the contract, the city would have been in sad shape. 

Mr. DeLuca said he received calls from some of his constituents and also a 
letter from the Municipal Coalition, concerning double billing. Mr . DeLuca 
said the funds are part of the tax base and if he were to use the service, he 
would have to pay $220 or $250 for the service and his tax includes payment for 
the service. Mr. DeLuca said he believed that the firefighters and the 
volunteer ambulance corps have always provided good service, and he approved ( 
that systam. Mr. DeLuca said that firefighters are being terminated and new 
people are being hired; although some may not have the training, training could 
be provided. 



( 

9. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 9. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE; (continued) 

MR. DeLUCA said that he found it difficult to rely on SEMS as in the past, he 
recalled that after constant probing, management did admit that someone 
received a $10,000 raise and there were salary increases. 

MR. JOHNSON said he concurred with Mr. DeLuca. He said he was a firefighter 
and ambulance driver and said the firemen always did an excellent job. Mr. 
Johnson stated that he has been distrubed since the start of the new service 
and wished the service was back with the Fire Department. 

MRS. MAl HOCK said her feelings were much as the two previous speakers 
indicated. She said she felt that privitization should not involve such a 
large financial commitment from the city. Mrs. Maihock stated that she would 
not feel comfortable in approving the contract. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on approving the Stamford Emergency 
Medical Services contract as amended - APPROVED by 26 yes and 7 no votes with 
one abstention. 

4. S 70.800.00 - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL PROJECTS 
BUDGET FOR CODE 485.783 EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT -
additional appropriation for replacement of three vehicles, 
radios, Life Paks and computer. To be financed by taxation. 
Request by Mayor Thom Serrani, 5/3/91. Planning Board 
approved 5/21/91. Board of Finance approved 5/21/91. 

c:> Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

( 

MR. LYONS said the Committee had a dual representation on item 4. He said if 
the contract was not approved, the full amount requested which was $145,000 
would have been required. Mr. Lyons said the Committee voted seven in favor 
and none opposed to reduce that amount to $70,800 and Moved for approval. 
Health and Protection Committee concurred. 

MR. DeLUCA asked how the $70,800 came about? 

MR. LYONS said the fly car was $35,000, the radio $2,500, $25,500 for life paks 
and $7,800 for a computer. 

MR. DeLUCA asked if the $70,800 means that the $75,000 called in the original 
contract does not have to be provided? 

MR. LYONS stated that the $70,800 was in addition to the $75,000; the $75,000 
in capital is for a new ambulance to come out of taxation. 

MR. DeLUCA questioned the amount for the computer. He said that the Planning 
Board questioned the amount for the computer and stated it was high, and 
another look should be taken as to what can be purchased. 

MR. LYONS said the Committee chose to go along with what the Board of Finance 
approved. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to approve $70,800 for SEMS capital 
projects emergency equipment replacement - APPROVED by a voice vote with six no 
votes; Mr. DeLuca, Mrs. McGrath, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Maihock, Mr. Pia, and Mr. 
Stork. 



10. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD HEETING - HONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 10. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

5. REPORT ON PUBLIC HEARING HELD FOR NEIGHBORHOOD ASSISTANCE ACT APPLICANTS. 
Submitted by Ellen Isidro, Human Services Coordinator, 5/1/91. ~ 

HR, LYQNS said a public hearing was held and applicants submitted their 
requests in writing, and the Committee voted seven in favor and none opposed 
recommending approval. Hr. Lyons Hoved for approve1. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve item five. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes and one absention, Mrs. Maihock due to a conflict 
of interest. 

6. $362,083.00 - DEBT SERVICE - CODE 900.8202 BAN INTEREST EXPENSE -
additional appropriation to cover fiscal year 1990/91 
interest expenses associated with recent bond anticipation 
note sale. For fiscal year 1990/91 interest $362,083 and for 
fiscal year 1991/92 interest $72,417. Request by Mayor Thom 
Serrani, 5/3/91. Board of Finance approved 5/21/91. 

Above also referred to EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

7. $ 9 . 500 . 00 - POLICE DEPARTMENT - CODE 410-1201 OVERTIME - additional 
appropriation to cover expenses incurred; reimbursement has ( 
been deposited in general fund. Request by Mayor Thom 
Serrani, 4/25/91. Board of Finance approved 5/21/91. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

8. $ 4,230.00 - POLICE DEPARTMENT - CODE 410-1201 OVERTIME - additional 
appropriation to cover share of forfeiture in drug 
prosecution. Funds already deposited in general fund. 
Request by Mayor Thom Serrani, 4/25/91. Board of Finance 
approved 5/21/91. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

9. $ 3,025.07 - POLICE DEPARTMENT - CODE 410.1201 OVERTIME - additional 
appropriation to cover reimbursements received from Norwalk 
and Greenwich for Bomb Square overtime and Mercede & Sons, 
Inc. covering parade route on Summer Street. Funds have been 
deposited in general fund. Requested by Mayor Thom Serrani, 
4/25/91. Board of Finance approved 5/21/91. ( 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 



( 

o 

11. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 11. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

10. S 4.000.00 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT - -CODE 550.1330 MEDICAL AND LIFE -
additional appropriation to provide for an annuity for the 
Director of Health as per contract; $2,000 for fiscal year 
1988/89 and for fiscal year 1989/90. Request by Mayor Thom 
Serrani, 4/25/91. Board of Finance approved 5/21/91. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

11. S 14.144.00 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT - CODE 573 VARIOUS WOMEN INFANT & CHILDREN 
(WIC) - additional appropriation representing approved final 
contract from state for fiscal year 10/1/90 - 9/30/91. 
Code 573.1110 Salaries $10,505.00 
Code 573.1310 Social Security (FICA) 887.00 
Code 573-1220 Car allowance 1,500.00 
Code 573-1390 General insurance 952.00 
Code 573-2930 Office supplies 300.00 $14,144.00 
Request by Mayor Thom Serrani, 4/26/91. Board of Finance 
approved 5/21/91. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

12. S 861.00 - PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT - CODE 645.1390 GENERAL 
INSURANCE - FEE SUPPORTED - additional appropriation to cover 
increase in ASA Team Liability Insurance due to increase in 
number of teams in softball league. Additional revenue has 
already been collected. Request by Mayor Thom Serrani 
5/3/91. Board of Finance approved 5/21/91. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

13. S 12.040.00 - SOCIAL SERVICES - CODE 510-3610 INPATIENT - HOSPITAL -
additional appropriation to cover bill which is 90% 
reimburseable. Request by Mayor Thom Serrani, 5/3/91. Board 
of Finance approved 5/21/91. 

Above also referred to EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

14. S 38.659.00 - BOARD OF EDUCATION - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET FOR 
PROJECT CODE 810.066 TOQUAH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL RENOVATION -
additional appropriation for renovations for compliance with 
State mandated fire, life safety and building code 
requirements to reoccupy with students. To be funded by 
close-out/transfer from Capital Account 810.993 Westhill High 
School energy project. Request by Mayor Thom Serrani, 
5/3/91. Planning Board approved 5/21/91. Board of Finance 
approved 5/21/91. 

Above also referred to EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE ABSTENTION. HR. ESPOSITO TO AVOID 
APPEARANCE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 



12. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 12 . 

FISCAL COHHITTEE : <continued> 

HR. LyoNS Moved for approval of the Consent Agenda . Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED 
by voice vote with Mr. Esposito abstaining on item 14 to avoid appearance of 
potential conflict of interest . 

HR. LYONS Moved for Suspension of Rules to consider two items from the Risk 
Management Department not on the Agenda . Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

15. $229.900.00 - RISK MANAGEMENT - CODE 290-1390 GENERAL INSURANCE - CITY -
additional appropriation to cover City'S poor loss 
experience ; premium charges higher than anticipated . Request 
by Mayor Thom Serrani, 5/13/91 . Board of Finance approved 
5/21/91. 

HR, LYONS Moved for approval of $229,900 for general insurance . Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve $229,900 for Risk Management 
general insurance. APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

16 . $463,100,00 - RISK MANAGEMENT - CODE 290-1392 SELF-INSURANCE MANAGEMENT 
FUND - additional appropriation to cover the settlement of 
claims. Requestd by Mayor Thom Serrani, 5/13/91. Board of 
Finance approved 5/21/91. 

HR, LyoNS Moved for approval of $463 , 100 for the Self-insurance management 
fund. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve $463,100 for self-insurance 
management fund. APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN thanked Mr. Lyons and his Committee for the work done on 
the Stamford Emergency Medical Systems' contract. 

HR . LyoNS thanked the Firefighters, the SEMS organization, the public, the 
members of his Committee and members of the Board for the work done on the SEMS 
contract . He said that all participants had the best interest of the city at 
heart and all tried to come up with a working proposal . Mr . Lyons said that he 
hoped that this would be the end and the contract, as amended , would go forth 
to be put into effect as quickly as possible. Again , he thanked all 
participants. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated in going over the Coliseum Authority and the SEMS 
matters, Mr . Lyons and his Committee conducted themselves with decorum, 
intelligence and expertise and did the Board proud. 

l 

( 

( 



( 

o 

( 

13 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEElING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 13 . 

LEGISLATIYE & RULES COMMITTEE - Karia Nakian & David Martin, Co-Chairpersons· 

MRS, NAXIAN said the Legislative and Rules Committee met on Tuesday , May 28 , 
1991, at 7:00 p.m. Present were Committee members Nakian, Martin, Bromley , 
Domonkos, Esposito, Fedele, Larobina, Mitchell, Maihock, Rubino and Zelinsky. 
Also present was President Sandra Goldstein, Rep. Summerville, Asst. 
Corporation Counsel Richard Robinson, Corporation Counsel Paul Shapero, Joan 
Ackerman, Executive Director of Smith House, Legrand Young, Bishop of the 
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints, Jon Smith, Director of Planning 
and Zoning, Norman Lotstein and Ira Dansky from the Special Services District 
Committee and David Anderson of the Stamford Partnership . 

Mrs . Nakian stated that the Committee also met this evening, June 3, 1991, at 
6 :00 p.m . Present were Committee members Nakian, Martin, Domonkos, Larobina, 
Mitchell, Rubino, and Bromley. Also in attendance was Corporation Counsel Paul 
Shapero . 

Mrs . Nakian placed items two and four on the Consent Agenda. 

1. (L&R2l.3l) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE STAMFORD 
COLISEUM AUTHORITY. Requested by Rep. James Rubino, R-7, 5/16/90 . Held in 
Committee 6/4, 7/9, 12/3/90, 1/7, 2/4, 3/4, 4/1 and 5/6/91. 

MRS. NAKIAN said the item has been on the Agenda for a longtime and the delay 
was in waiting for an opinion from Corporation Counsel. Mrs . Nakian said that 
at the start of the meeting on Monday, a lengthy seven page opinion was 
received. She said the ordinance which was submitted to the Board a longtime 
ago was brought up, and there were two opposing opinions on the Committee: 1) 
The ordinance should be approved for publication to start the process and 2) 
That in the past, L&R has always put a great deal of effort into its ordinances 
and has tried to get the ordinances as perfect as possible before publication 
so there would be no back-tracking , changes and republications . 

Mrs . Nakian said the Committee by a five to four vote approved the ordinance 
for publication. Mrs. Nakian Moved for publication. Seconded . 

MR . HARTIN Moved that item one be returned to Committee. Seconded . Mr. Martin 
said the ordinance reflects many of the intentions of Board members but the 
ordinance is premature for publication. Mr. Martin said the ordinance has not 
received careful scrutiny by the Committee and Corporation Counsel and has not 
received any input from those involved in the ordinance. 

MR. DeLUCA recommended that the item not be returned to Committee. Mr . DeLuca 
stated that if the ordinance was approved many months ago, by now we would have 
had line item control on the funds given out by the Authority. He said that 
recently monies were given for the Fourth of July fireworks even though a 
resolution against the fireworks was approved by the Board, and later more 
money was approved for the parade. 

HR, RUBINO said he agreed with Mr. DeLuca . He said because of the delays and 
reluctance of the Board to get a handle on the Coliseum Authority, he could not 
vote in good conscience to send the ordinance back to Committee. Mr . Rubino 
stated he would like to see the ordinance approved in the very near future so 
the Board can get a handle on the Coliseum Authority which he believed was 
nothing more than a $1.5 million Mayoral slush fund. 



14. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 14. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MR. RUBINO said the intent of the ordinance nine years ago, was that before any 
money could be spent by the Coliseum Authority, the expenditures and the entire 
budget of the Authority would be passed by the Board of Representatives. Mr. 
Rubino stated that Commissioner Paul Pacter did submit a budget to the Board 
the first year of Mayor Serrani's administration. 

Mr. Rubino said he disagreed with Mr. Martin. He said he drafted the ordinance 
which has been before the Committee for six months and the issue of the 
Coliseum Authority has been discussed for over a year, and he saw no problems 
with the ordinance. Mr. Rubino said the ordinance was scrutinized and 
discussed with the Coliseum Authority. He urged the Board to publish the 
ordinance. 

MR. BLUM said a total of $85,000 from the Coliseum Authority was given to the 
Mayor for fireworks and the parade and the Board of Representatives had nothing 
to do with that. Mr. Blum said he was not in favor of recommitting as this 
been before the Board since May 6, 1990. 

MRS. NAKIAN said the opinion received from Corporation Counsel, basically said 
that the ordinance presently in the Code of Ordinances is a flawed ordinance 
and what the Board of Representatives did at that time was to create something 
that did not conform to the State Statutes and questions have been raised ever 
since. She said it did not make sense to pass an ordinance which would also 
raise questions. Mrs. Nakian she could not see passing an ordinance that does 
not make the Coliseum Authority plain; she said some time must be spent as a 
seven page opinion and ordinance cannot be digested at first glance. 

Mrs. Nakian stated that Mr. Rubino was correct in saying the ordinance has been 
before the Board for a longtime; however, on the evening Mr. Rubino submitted 
his ordinance, several other ordinances were submitted and the meeting was one 
of the less productive ones held by the Committee. Mrs. Nakian stated that no 
one could deal with all the information at one time, and none of the ordinances 
received the scrutiny they deserved including the one before the Board this 
evening. 

Mrs. Nakian said she could not vote on the ordinance if it was not going to 
solve the problems. She said that something should be in place by the next 
Board meeting and would like to see the ordinance returned to Committee. 

MRS. BROMLEY said that she agreed with Mr. DeLuca and Mr. Rubino but would vote 
to return the item to Committee to save republishing and from the comments 
heard this evening, the Committee will take a second look at Mr. Rubino's 
ordinance and amend it. Mrs. Bromley said she endorsed what Mr. DeLuca said 
that if the ordinance was in place three months ago, we would not have 
fireworks that none of us want to spend money for. Mrs. Bromley said she would 
vote reluctantly to recommit. 

( 

MR. MARTIN said that some people are frustrated with the length of time this 
ordinance is taking and that he is also very frustrated. He said that a year 
ago, an opinion was received, which in his judgment, a worse opinion could not 
have been received until last week. Mr. Martin said there were numerous 
inconsistencies; it referred to transcripts which disapproved the point that ( 
was trying to be made, and over the past year, he has done all possible to get 
the situation resolved. 



( 

o 

( 

15. HlNUTES OF REGULAR BOARD HEETING - HONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 15. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COHHITTEE: {continued> 

MR. HARTIN said what the ordinance said before was to try to create a captured 
authority and a captured authority is not permitted under state law. Hr. 
Hartin said that Hr. Rubino's ordinance as drafted also creates a captured 
authority, therefore, if the ordinance is understood correctly, would create a 
problem. He said the ordinance should be returned to Committee. 

MR. OWENS Hoved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Hove the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to recomit the proposed ordinance 
concerning the Coliseum Authority. APPROVED by a vote of 25 yes and 9 no 
votes. 

2. (L&R21.83) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE GUARANTEEING LEGISLATIVE 
ACCESS TO CITY RECORDS AND DATA. Submitted by Reps. David Hartin, D-19 and 
Haria Nakian, D-20, 3/8/91. Approved for publication 4/1/91. Approved for 
republication 5/6/91. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

3. (L&R21.86) REQUEST FOR WAIVER AND REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE $12,400 
PAID ON PERMIT NO. 70359, 2/14/91 BY CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF LATTER-DAY 
SAINTS. (Check should be made to Chuck Kerega, 9100 Purdue Road, Suite 
100, Indianapolis, Indiana 46268, ref. #536-2083-77) Requested by Linda 
A. Schaffier, AlA, SHS Architects, P.C., 59 Grove Street, New Canaan, CT 
06840, 3/18/91. Held in Committee 5/6/91. 

MRS. NAXIAN said the Committee voted in favor of the refund by a vote of seven 
in favor and one opposed. Mrs. Nakian Hoved for approval. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the waiver and refund of a 
building permit fee paid by the Church of Jesus Chirist of Latter-Day Saints. 
APPROVED by voice vote with two no votes, Mrs. Maihock and Mr. DeLuca. 

4. (L&R21.87) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING TRACKING THE 
CITY'S USE OF MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISES. Submitted by Richard A. 
Robinson, Asst. Corporation Counsel, 4/1/91. Approved for publication 
5/6/91. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA JHITH ONE NO VOTE. HR. WHITE. 



16. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 16. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

5. (L&R21. 89) MATTER OF PAYMENT OF LATE TAXES BY PERSONAL CHECK IN TAX 
COLLECTOR'S OFFICE. Submitted by Rep. W. Dennis White, D-l, 4/5/91. Held l 
in Committee 5/6/91. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

6. (L&R21.91) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 231-46 OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING TRUCK PARKING ON RESIDENTIAL STREETS. 
Submitted by Rep. Maria Nakian, D-20, 4/10/91. Held in Committee 5/6/91. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

7. (L&R21.96) REVIEW WHETHER OR NOT THE 350TH ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE SET UP BY 
THE MAYOR IS OBLIGATED TO FOLLOW PURCHASING PROCEDURES IN ORDINANCE 
RECENTLY APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES. Submitted by Rep. 
Robert DeLuca, R-14, 4/16/91. Held in Committee 5/6/91. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE - Opinion from Corporation Counsel requested; to date no 
opinion received. 

MR. DeLUCA said if the item is Held, July 6 is approaching and the Board will 
not have an opportunity to vote on the item. 

Mr. DeLuca Moved to take the item out of Committee. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to take item seven out of Committee. 
APPROVED by voice vote with some dissenting votes. 

MR. DeLUCA quoted from the opinion received regarding "Coliseum Authority -
Budgetary Process," - "Section 6-35 of the Code supports the conclusion that 
the Coliseum Authority is subject to the mandates of the Charter. This section 
rpovides that: The Commissioner of Finance is hereby designated Director of 
the Authority and shall be responsible for its operation, management, 
efficiency, discipline and good conduct, subject to the Board of 
Representatives." Mr. DeLuca said if that holds true, should we not be voting 
on the $55,000 for the fireworks? 

MR. MARTIN said the Committee was informed that the specific grant $55,000 by 
the Coliseum Authority would not be a matter before the Board; however, the 
section Mr. DeLuca referred to was important and there are legitimate questions 
to be raised. Mr. Martin said the real point is should the Board of 
Representatives be voting on the spending plan by the City to spend $55,000 for 
fireworks and it did not matter whether the money came from taxes, bonding, 
state grant or grants from the Coliseum Authority. Mr. Martin said an opinion 
was requested on that many times and still has not been received. 

MR. DeLUCA stated that he did not know whether it was a rumor that a comment 
was made by Richard Robinson, Asst. Corporation Counsel at the meeting, whether 

( 

it was off or on the record, that the Mayor acted illegally by signing the ( 
contract. Mr. DeLuca said if that was stated, would that not serve as an 
opinion? 



( 

o 

( 

------------- ---

17. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 17. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE; (continued) 

MRS. NAKIAN said she never heard the statement or anyone say that it was 
made. She did not know. She said the Committee was told that the contract 
was signed, she believed, on April 15, and the purchasing ordinance went into 
effect on April 19, therefore, the contract was signed before the ordinance. 
Mrs. Nakian said she could not speak as to what Mr. Robinson may have said. 

Mrs. Nakian said as far as spending the money, she agreed that the 350th 
Anniversary Committee is an entity of the city and like all other entities of 
the city, any monies received in any way, are appropriated to a line item. 
Mrs. Nakian stated that that was the procedure that should have been followed 
and she said she was upset because the Board was denied the legislative right 
to act on appropriations. 

MR, DeLUCA asked if the Board had any recourse unless an opinion is received 
which will be after the fact? 

MR. MARTIN said that he did not know. 

MR. BLUM stated that in the federal and state government, the legislative 
branch has power but in this city government, the. legislative branch has no 
power. He said not only was $55,000 received from the Coliseum Authority for 
the fireworks but also $30,000 will now be spent on a parade. 

8. (l&R21.95) CONSIDER BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES RETAINING ITS OWN LEGAL 
COUNSEL. Submitted by Rep. W. Denniw White, D-l, 4/17/91. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

9. (L&R21.99) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE FOR THE FORMATION OF A 
SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT IN THE DOWNTOWN STAMFORD AREA. Submitted by the 
Chamber of Commerce Downtown Retail Management Committee (per letter from 
Schatz & Schatz, Ribicoff & Kotkin, 5/13/91) 

Above also referred to URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

10. (l&R21.100) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 
669 SUPPLEMENTAL CONCERNING PURCHASING OF SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT 
AND SERVICES. (Amending to include contract administration and 
compliance) Submitted by Reps. Maria Nakian, D-20 and David Martin, D-19, 
5/15/91. 

MRS, NAKIAN said that it has been brought to the attention of the Committee 
from many sources that the employees and department heads who are involved in 
purchasing are having trouble implementing the ordinance for many reasons. 
She said much was due to a misunderstaning of the ordinance and some language 
in the ordinance which has to be clarified. Mrs. Nakian said the Committee 
will be sitting down with department heads and those involved in purchasing to 
hear their concerns and gather input so that any amendments needed can be made 
at one time. 



18. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 18. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES CQHHITTEE: (continued) 

MRS. NAKIAN stated that what the Committee heard most was that 'the employees ( 
were very afraid that as the ordinance is worked through, if anything wrong is 
done for whatever reason, they will be brought up on ethics charges. She said 
this was terrifying a lot of people and holding up the process of purchasing, 
and creating an atmosphere in the government, "I can't do it" rather than, "if 
I really put my mind to it, I could do it but I'm afraid to." 

Mrs. Nakian stated that the Committee had two proposals to submit to the 
Board: An amendment to the ordinance itself which will delay implementing the 
clause tying it to the Code of Ethics until December 1st with the hope that if 
people are not afraid of this charge, they will put their energies into 
implementing the ordinance. Mrs. Nakian said the only change would be to add 
the words "As of December 1, 1991.," She said all members received copies of 
the change. Mrs. Nakian said the Committee voted 6-0-0 for approval and 
Moved. Seconded. 

Mrs. Nakian said the Motion for publication was to Amend Ordinance No. 669, 
Section 14 A. Violations and Penalties by adding the words, "As of December 1, 
1991." Mrs. Nakian said if the amendment was approved, the Committee would 
ask the Board to waive publ~cation of the amendment because of the somewhat 
emergency situation in regards to purchasing in the city. 

Mrs. Nakian Moved to waive publication on the amendment as articulated. 
Seconded. 

MR, BOCCUZZI asked if a vote should be first taken on the amendment and then 
waive publication of the ordinance? ( 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated that we would be publishing an amendment to the 
ordinance and the intent of the Board now is to waive; we must first vote on 
the waiving, otherwise we would be voting on publication. 

MRS. BROMLEY said she believed the situation is one for waiving publication. 
She did not believe there has been any misunderstanding of the ordinance by 
the part of those who are suppose to be leading the enactment of the 
ordinance. Mrs. Bromley said she thought there was a deliberate misleading on 
the part of those responsible for delivering the ordinance. Mrs. Bromley 
stated that she was frustrated by the fact that in the last six months, every 
effort made by the Board was muddied. Mrs. Bromley said the intent of 
Ordinance 669 was to insure the integrity of city purchasing procedures and 
to make sure that those procedures are protected at all times. She said 
benefits received by the citizens must be maximized from the procedures to 
receive the best service at the lowest cost at all time. 

Mrs. Bromley stated that it was difficult to fathom why those responsible have 
created the sense of emergency. She did not know whether business as usual 
was easier to implement and it was more difficult to work with the new 
ordinance or was it something more sinister than that. Mrs, Bromley said that 
in the hysteria created going down the ranks of those responsible for working 
with the ordinance and educating those working with the ordinance, has been 
astounding. 

( 



( 

o 

( 

19. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 19. 

LEGISLATIVE & RYLES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MRS. BROMLEY said the Committee has be'en on record to be open minded and to 
listen and respond to any criticisms quickly and throughly. Mrs. Bromley said 
what was brought back was more hysteria. She said it was imperative that 
publication be waived. 

Mrs. Bromley said that on Wednesday afternoon at 4 p.m., the Committee will be 
meeting with city departments for their input. 

MR, ZELINSKY wanted clarification on the amendment. He asked if the amendment 
was in the paragraph reading under "Section 14, A. Violations and Penalties is 
hereby amended to read as follows: As of December 1, 1991, any willful 
violation of this ordinance shall be considered to be a violation of this 
ordinance shall be considered to be a violation of the Code of Ethics of the 
City of Stamford." He wanted to know if the rationale was incorporated or 
just the paragraph? 

MRS, NAKIAN said it was just the paragraph. 

MR, ZELINSKY said that publication should be waived as there are serious 
concerns by many employees pertaining to the original ordinance as far as 
interpretations. He said the Board and many of the employees have different 
interpretations of the ordinance, therefore many of the employees may feel 
that they may be possibly in violation of the Code of Ethics and they would be 
hesitant in certain areas of the ordinance. Mr. Zelinsky stated that this 
clarification of not haVing anyone brought up on charges would be helpful and 
would expediate complying with the ordinance. 

MR, DeLUCA Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to waive publication of the 
ordinance. APPROVED by a vote of 31 yes and one no vote. 

MRS. NAKIAN Moved for the final adoption amending Ordinance No. 669. 
Seconded. 

MRS. NAIHOCK said she expressed her appreciation to Mrs. Bromley for her 
concern and efforts to try to improve the purchasing ordinance. Mrs. Maihock 
stated that she had concern regarding the advisability of incorporating some 
type of amendment such as this one into the main ordinance whereby, at one 
time, it's a violation of the ordinance to do something erroneous and then as 
of December 1, the willful violation will be a violation. Mrs. Maihock said 
this was a bit confusing to her. She said if it is going to be a violation, 
it going to be a violation. Mrs. Maihock said she wondered about the 
necessity to have an amendment to an ordinance to indicate that. 



------

20. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 20. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: {continued> 

MR. MARTIN said the amendment was a statement by the L&R Committee and the 
Board that we want to work with employees of the city who put forth a good <: 
faith effort to purchase properly at the lowest cost and best service 
available and are trying to obey the ordinance. Mr. Martin said there has 
been an atmosphere of hysteria created by some people for their own political 
purposes that is getting in the way. Mr. Martin said everyone wants to work 
with the employees to get the best possible system going and no one wants the 
employees to feel personally threatened over technical issues where they are 
not getting the leadership and direction from the city administration. 

MRS. MELLIS said the amendment would be giving everyone a six-month grace 
period to workout the problems that arise. 

MR. NANOS Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote for the final adoption to amend 
Ordinance No. 669. APPROVED by 30 yes and two no votes. 

MRS. NAKIAN said as a second piece of legislation to the above item is a 
Sense-of-the-Board Resolution. 

10A.SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CLARIFYING THE INTENT OF THE BOARD OF 
REPRESENTATIVES REGARDING ORDINANCE NO. 669 SUPPLEMENTAL CONCERNING 
PURCHASING OF SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES. Submitted by <= 
Legislative and Rules Committee 6/3/91. 

MRS, NAKIAN said the intent of the resolution is to clarify several points in 
the ordinance; it does not change anything in the ordinance but makes plain 
what is meant by some words. Mrs. Nakian stated that in many cases, employees 
feel they cannot make a purchase for a reason that was not intended in the 
ordinance and this resolution would make it clear to those purchasing as to 
what was intended. Mrs. Nakian said that four specific cases are listed in 
the ordinance that the Committee and the Board intended. 

Mrs. Nakian Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded. 

MRS. BROMLEY requested consideration to appoint or ask city employees most 
familiar with the intricacies of their department to perhaps be an advisory 
committee to the L&R Committee as this legislation is worked on. 

MRS. NAKIAN said that perhaps it would be better to sit down with departments 
at scheduled meetings and then come up with a list of points that should be 
addressed. Mrs. Nakian stated that at this point, she would like to receive 
input before the process is widened. 

MRS. BROMLEY thought that was the best way to go. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated that if approved, the resolution will be sent to 
the Mayor's office as well as all department heads. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to approve the Sense-of-the-Board 
resolution. APPROVED by voice vote with one no vote, Mr. Pia. 

( 



( 

o 

c 

21. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 21. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE; (continued) 

II. (1&&21.92) PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF CITY LEASED 
PROPERTY FROM THE STAMFORD AMBULANCE CORPS, INC. TO THE STAMFORD EMERGENCY 
MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. Per SEMS Systems Contract submitted by Mayor Thom 
Serrani, 4/8/91. (Schedule A of Contract) Board of Finance approved 
4/17/91. Held on Pending Agenda 4/17/91. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE (Waiting for contract to be signed by Mayor before city 
property is turned over) 

12. (1&&21.93) PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF AMBULANCES AND 
CERTAIN ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT FROM THE CITY OF STAMFORD TO THE STAMFORD 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. Per SEMS System Contract submitted by 
Mayor Thom Serrani, 4/8/91. (Schedule B of Contract) Board of Finance 
approved 4/17/91. Held on Pending Agenda 4/17/91. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE (Waiting for contract to be signed by Mayor before property 
is turned over) 

13. (1&&21.101) MATTER OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES TAXING PARKING SPACES FOR LONG 
PERIODS OF TIME. Submitted by Rep. David Martin, D-19, 5/15/91. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

MRS, NAXIAN Moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED 
by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

MR, WHITE wanted the record to note that he voted no on item four. 

MRS. NAXIAN Moved to Suspend the Rules to consider a Sense-of-the-Board 
Resolution not on the Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

14. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION PROTESTING NON-COMPLIANCE WITH CITY 
ORDINANCE CONCERNING BACKYARD REFUSE PICK-UP AND SUPPORTING PLAINTIFFS IN 
LAWSUIT. Submitted by Rep. Michael D. Larobina, D-16, 6/3/91. 

MRS. NAXIAN said the Board has heard dissatisfaction with the fact that the 
process is not being followed in the city government at this time. Mrs. 
Nakian stated it was very distressing and in particular to the Legislative and 
Rules Committee who worked so hard producing, writing and passing ordinances 
for the governing of the city. She said that there seems to be the idea that 
ordinances do not have to be enforced and one can pick and choose as to the 
ones to enforce or appropriate money for. 

Mrs. Nakian said the resolution protests the non-compliance with city 
ordinance and supports the efforts of the plaintiffs in the lawsuit and asked 
that the Mayor and the Commissioner of Public Works enforce the duly enacted 
law of the City of Stamford; an ordinance passed by the Board regulating the 
pickup of garbage in the city. The Committee voted 6-0-0 for approval. Mrs. 
Nakian Moved for approval. Seconded. 



22. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 22. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued> 

HR . BLUH said he was in support of the resolution and urged his colleagues to 
support it and the plantiffs in Court tomorrow. 

HR. DeLUCA said he supported the resolution and hoped that in Court tomorrow, 
the plantiffs prevail. He said he was disturbed because when voting on the 
1990/91 budget, money was in the account. Mr. DeLuca said he called Frank 
Harrison, Budget Director regarding the item and Frank stated that $3.2 was 
approved for collection, and at the end of March, a nine-month period, $2.1 
was spent; approximately $233,000 was spent each month. Mr. DeLuca said that 
figuring to the end of the fiscal year, $2.8 million would be spent against 
the budgeted $3.2, leaving a surplus of $400,000. Mr. DeLuca said he was 
concerned about the fact that if the money is in the budget, how can the Mayor 
stop backyard garbage pickup beginning on June 3? Mr. DeLuca said that 
perhaps the surplus is being planned to be used to offset other accounts that 
may have been mismanaged as seen in the past, or perhaps to have a surplus for 
the end of the fiscal year to make the administration look good. 

HR. ESPOSITO said that lately the city has lurched from one crisis to 
another. He said the issue of the backyard collection was the lastest 
crisis. Mr. Esposito wondered why the Board and the city is never confronted 
with compromised options rather than administrative extreme alternatives? He 
said in relation to the curbside pickup situation, wouldn't it be possible for 
backyard pickup once a week as recycling efforts have reduced the volume of 
waste and the once a week collection could be appropriate until the current 
economic situation changes. Mr. Esposito said perhaps people can pay a small 
fee for monthly optional backyard pickup or front yard pickup as an alterantive ( 
to curbside pickup. Mr. Esposito said that perhaps we should think about the 
pails taken to the curb and temporarily, have the city's current collection 
force continue current backyard pickup carrying only plastic bags to the 
street eliminating the need to return the pails to the backyard. 

Mr. Esposito said he was concerned about the curbside pickup over the backyard 
collection and the affect on the seniors in the city. He said that he saw no 
provisions in writing made for the handicapped or the frail elderly to help 
them get the garbage to the curb. Mr. Esposito said he was not in favor of 
curbside pickup and wanted backyard pickup to be reinstated. 

HR. RUBINO Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Sense-of-the-Board 
Resolution protesting the non-compliance with city ordinance concerning 
backyard refuse pickup and supporting the plantiffs in the lawsuit. APPROVED 
by a vote of 31 yes and one abstention. 

HR. L6ROBINA requested a certified copy 
attorney that was present this evening. 
tomorrow's Court hearing. Seconded. 

of the resolution for the plantiff's 
He said the copy is needed for 

( 



( 

o 

( 

23. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 23. 

LEGISLATIVE & RYLES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that Mr. Larobina's request was in order as the 
resolution was approved specifically to give the Court an indication of the 
sentiments of the Board. 

MRS. BROMLEY Moved to approve the request. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the request for a certified 
copy of the resolution to be presented in court tomorrow. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - Scott Morris, Chairman - No report. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - David Jachimczyk, Chairman 

MR. JACHIMCZXK said the Planning and Zoning Committee met on Thursday, May 30, 
1991, at 7:30 p.m. Present were Committee members Dennis White, Maria Nakian, 
Carmen Domonkos, Philip Stork and David Jachimczyk. Also attending for item 
two was Tax Assessor Frank Kirwin and three representatives from KVS 
Information Systems, the firm handling the reassessment work. The 
representatives were President Peter Horanski, Ms. Ida Taylor and Mr. James 
McGuire. 

1. APPROVAL OF PETITION FOR ROAD ACCEPTANCE - DEEP VALLEY TRAIL. This street 
extends from Deep Valley Road south approximately 265 lineal feet to a 
permanent turn-a-round as shown on Map. No. 11914 of Stamford Land 
Records. Requested by John R. Ward, Esq., Pullman & Comley, 850 Main 
Street, Bridgeport, CT 06604, 4/19/91. Certified for acceptance by Frank 
J. Soldano, P.E., City Engineer per letter of 4/25/91. 

MR. JACHIMCZXK said the Committee voted four in favor and one opposed for 
approval. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the petition. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

2. STATUS REPORT ON REASSESSMENT. Requested by Rep. David I. Blum, D-12, 
5/15/91. 

MR. JACHIMCZYK said Tax Assessor Frank Kirwin informed the Committee that 
information on all properties in Stamford has been put into a computer; the 
information was on approximately 36,000 parcels of land, and the information 
collected was much more thorough than in the past as the cards will include a 
picture of the property as well as about 45 separate items of data for each 
residential property and much more data for commercial properties. 

Mr. Jachimczyk said the current schedule for the reassessment process is as 
follows: October I, 1991, the new property values will be set and then listed 
on approximately 100,000 cards in the Assessor's office; the listing on the 
cards should be completed by early November, 1991, at which time every 
property owner in Stamford will receive notice from the City telling them what 
their property has been reassessed at. 



24. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 24 . 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MR. JACHIMCZXK stated that informal hearings will be then set up to answer any ( 
questions property owners may have or to correct any wrong information . Mr. 
Jachimczyk said that if any owner is still not satisfied, the Board of Tax 
Review will schedule hearings between March and April of 1992, for an 
aggrieved owner to appeal the assessment. Mr. Jachimczyk said that the new 
tax bills will be sent to all property owners with the July, 1992 tax bill. 

Mr. Jachimczyk said that Mr. Horanski of KVS Information Systems provided more 
background information on all the variables going into the reevaluation 
process. Mr. Jachimczyk stated that Mr. Kirwin would like to invite the Board 
of Representatives to come to his office sometime in late August or early 
September, to show the Board how the entire process will work. Mr. Jachimczyk 
said that Mr. Kirwin believes that the more information the Board of 
Representatives and the Board of Finance has about the reevaluation process, 
the more informed the public will be and there should be less confusion this 
time than in the past. Mr. Jachimczyk stated that so far the reevaluation 
process is going smoothly and the Committee was impressed with the 
thoroughness of the Assessor's office and KVS Information Systems. 

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Peter Nanos, Chairman 

MR. NANOS said the Public Works and Sewer Committee met on Thursday, May 30, 
1991. 

1. IMPLEMENTATION OF A NEW POLICY ON RESIDENTIAL DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE; ( 
I.E., YARD DEBRIS, BULKY WASTE AT THE INCINERATOR REGARDLESS OF RESIDENT'S 
VEHICLE. Submitted by Rep. Joseph Lovallo, R-15, 4/9/91. Held in 
Committee 5/6/91. 

HELD IN COMMITTERE 

2. REVIEW OF CURBSIDE TRASH PICK-UP TO BE EFFECTIVE 6/1/91. Requested by 
Rep. Robert DeLuca, R-14, 5/15/91. 

MR. NANOS said the Committee voted to send a letter to the Mayor regarding 
trash pickup. He Moved for approval. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the sending of the letter to 
the Mayor. APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. Letter attached 
to Minutes . 

3. MATTER OF FLOODING ON HALLOWEEN BOULEVARD. 
D-3, 11/28/90. Held in Steering 12/12/90. 
1/16/91. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

Submitted by Rep. Bobby Owens, 
Held on Pending Agenda 

( 



r 

25. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 25. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Ruth Powers, Chairwoman 

MRS. POWERS said the Health and Protection Committee met on Wednesday, May 22, 
1991, at 7:00 p.m. Present were Committee members Evanko, Mellis, Rubino and 
Powers. Also present was Rep. Audrey Maihock, John Wolfe, Emergency 
Management Director, John Hinchcliffe, of Stamford Emergency Medical Services, 
John Franklin, Paramedic Union and Board of Finance member Joseph Tarzia. 

Mrs. Powers said the Committee met again this evening in regards to item two. 
Present were Reps. Mellis, Rubino, Lovallo, Johnson and Powers. 

A complete report of the Health and Protection Committee was sent to all 
members and is attached to these Minutes. 

1. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING POISONOUS OR DANGEROUS 
REPTILES AND ARACHNIDS . Submitted by Reps. David Martin, D-19 and Audrey 
Maihock, R-19, 3/8/91 . Held in Committee 4/1 and 5/6/91. 

MRS. POWERS said the Committee voted to approve the ordinance as amended. 
Moved. Seconded. 

Mrs. Powers stated that the amendment eliminated the words "venomous reptiles" 
and the ordinance to take effect 60 days after enactment of the ordinance. 

MR. HARTIN stated that no one wants to live next to a residential dwelling 
where poisonous snakes are kept whether one has small children or not, it is 
not appropriate. He said the ordinance Was a welcome move. 

<=) PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to approve for publication the 
ordinance concerning poisonous or dangerous reptiles and arachnids. APPROVED 
by voice vote with no dissenting votes . 

l 

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
DIRECTOR. Submitted by Rep. Ruth Powers, D-8, 4/12/91. Held in Committee 
5/6/91 . 

MRS, POWERS that Mr. Wolfe discussed his role as emergency preparedness 
coordinator for the city. She said the Committee voted to Hold the item to 
try to put together an ordinance for this evening's presentation. Mrs. Powers 
said the Committee met again this evening. She said in reviewing the 
possibility of an ordinance, she felt a resolution be presented as opposed to 
an ordinance in regards to this type of position. 

Mrs. Powers Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

3 . FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING POLYSTYRENE. Submitted by 
Rep. James Rubino, R-7, 4/9/91. 

HELP IN COMHITTEE 



26. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY . JUNE 3. 1991 26 . 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

4. PROCEDURES FOR EMERGENCY AND NON-EMERGENCY CALLS VIA THE POLICE, FIRE AND 
911 DEPARTMENTS. Requested by Rep. Robert Deluca, R-14, 5/15/91. ~ 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

PARKS & RECREATION COHHITTEE - Robert Deluca & Thomas Pia, Co-Chairpersons 

No report . 

EDUCATION, WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinsky , Chairman 

No report . 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Frank Mollo, Chairman 

MR . MOLLO said the Housing and Community Development Committee met on Tuesday , 
May 21, 1991, at 7:00 p .m. and this evening at 6:15 p .m. Present were Reps . 
Blum, Pavia, Summerville, Clemmons, Mitchell and Mollo. 

1. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT THE YEAR 17 
APPLICATION FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD, 
CONNECTICUT TO U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. 
Attached to resolution is the objective and projected use of funds. City ( 
is entitled to $1,226,000 . Submitted by Kayor Thom Serrani, 5/14/91. 
Board of Finance approved. (Note : This is a resubmission) 

MR. MOLLO said the Committee voted five in favor and one in opposition for 
approval and so Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution for Year 17 
application for Community Development Program . APPROVED by voice vote with 
one abstention, Mrs . Haihock due to a conflict of interest. 

2. PROPOSED RESOLUTION FOR PROTECTION OF INDIVIDUALS ENGAGING IN NON-VIOLENT 
CIVIL RIGHTS DEMONSTRATIONS. This resolution is required by HUD in order 
for the city to secure community development block grant funding regarding 
non-violent civil rights demonstrations . Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani, 
5/14/91. 

MR. MOLLO said the Committee voted six in favor with no opposition for 
approval and so Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by 
voice votes with no dissenting votes. 

3. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO . 648 ( 
SUPPLEMENTAL CONCERNING BUDGETARY PROCEDURES FOR THE STAMFORD COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM . Submitted by Frank A. Mollo, Chairman, Housing and 
Community Development Committee, 5/15/91. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 



o 

c 

27. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 27. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Annie M. Summerville, Chairwoman 

MS. SUMMERVILLE said the Committee concurred with the Legislative and Rules 
Committee to Hold item nine in Committee. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Stanley Esposito, Chairman 

No report. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Ellen Bromley & Judith Evanko Co-Chairpersons 

There was no report from the Transportation Committee. 

1. MATTER OF PRIVATIZATION OF DIAL-A-RIDE PROGRAM. Submitted by Rep. David 
I. Blum, D-12, 11/14/90. Held in Steering 11/14/90. Held on Pending 
12/12/90. Held in Committee 5/6/91. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

2. MATTER OF PURSUING ADDITIONAL REVENUE GENERATING MEASURES VIS-A-VIS 
PARC-ADS, INC. Submitted by Rep. Sandra Goldstein per correspondence from 
Vincent Akhimie, Director of Traffic & Parking, 5/6/91. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report. 

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE - David Blum, Chairman 

MR. BLUM said the Committee met this evening with two in attendance. He said 
the Committee was Secondary on item one of Fiscal and voted two to zero for 
approval. 

1. MATTER OF LOCAL ARTISTIC GROUPS USING THE PALACE THEATRE. Submitted by 
David I. Blum, Chairman, Coliseum Authority Liaison Committee, 2/5/91. 
Held in Committee 3/4 and 4/1/91. Held in Steering 4/17/91. 

The above item was incorporated into the contract to be drawn for the purchase 
of the Palace Theatre (item 1 on Fiscal). 

2. MATTER OF ALL ARTISTIC GROUPS FORMING INTO ONE ORGANIZATION CALLED 
"STARTS." Suobmitted by David I. Blum, Chairman, Coliseum Authority 
Liaison Committee, 4/5/91. Held in Steering 4/17/91. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Chairman - No report. 



28. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEEIING - MONDAY . JUNE 3 . 1991 28. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CQHHITTEE - James Rubino & Ruth Powers, Co-Chairpersons 

MS. POWERS said the Economic Development Committee met on Thursday, May 30, 
1991, at 7:00 p .m. Present were Committee members Lovallo, Rubino and Powers. 

1. FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CREATING AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
COMMISSION. Submitted by Rep. James Rubino, R-7, 8/15/90. Held in 
Committee 9/10, 10/1, 11/7/90 and 4/1/91. Held on Pending Agenda 
11/14/90. Approved for publication 5/6/91. 

MRS. POWERS stated that no one attended the public hearing . She said the only 
correspondence received was from the Director of Planning and Zoning 
suggesting that that position be included as an ex officio member. Ms. Powers 
said the Committee voted for final adoption of the ordinance as amended, "The 
Planning and Zoning Director shall be an ex officio member of the Commission 
with no voting rights." Mrs. Powers Moved the amendment. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the amendment. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

MRS, POWERS Moved for final adoption of the ordinance as amended . Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on the final adoption of the ordinance 
as amended . APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

RESOLUTIONS 

MRS. BROMLEY Moved for Suspension of the Rules to consider two resolutions not 
on the Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Suspension of Rules . 
APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BQARD RESOLUTION HONORING CAROL SELSBERG AS RECIPIENT OF THE 
HANNAH G. SOLOMON AWARD . Submitted by Reps . Ellen Bromley, D-20 and 
Sandra Goldstein, D-16, 6/3/91. 

MRS. BROMLEY Moved for the approval of the resolution. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING EDITH SHERMAN FOR BEING 
HONORED AS THE STAMFORD CHAPTER AMERICAN RED CROSS HUMANITARIAN OF THE 
YEAR AWARD WINNNER . Submitted by Sandra Goldstein, D-16 and Ellen E. 
Bromley, D-20, 6/3/91 . 

MRS . BROMLEY Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded . 

c 

PRESIDENI GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by ( 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 



c 

o 

( 

29. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - HONDAY. JUNE 3. 1991 29. 

HINUTES 

1. HARCH 4, 1991 REGULAR BOARD HEETING - Approved as corrected by Rep. 
Haihock. 

2. APRIL I, 1991 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 

3 . HAY 6, 1991 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 

4 . HAY 7, 1991 SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - Not ready . 

COMMUNICATIONS - Clerk Summerville mentioned the last wish of a little boy ill 
with a brain tumor; a request is being made to send him get well cards to 
fulfill his wish to be entered into the • Guinness Book of World Records . " 
His name is Craig Shergold, c/o Children's Wish Foundation, 32 Perimeter 
Avenue, Atlanta, GA 30346. 

OLD BUSINESS - None. , 

NEW BUSINESS - None. 

ADJOURNMENT: Upon a motion duly made and Seconded, and Approved by a voice 
vote, the meeting was adjourned at 11:15 p.m. 

SAndra Coldscein. Pres1denc 
2lsc Board of lapresencacives 
SC:alc 
Enclosures 

~a.*ad~~ 
Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant 
and Recording Secretary 
21st Board of Representatives 



30. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDlIY r JUNE 3 r 1991. 

-STAMVOTE - ATTENDANCE 

NO 
1 NIP 
2 PRS 
3 PRS 
4 . PRS 
5 PRS 
6 PRS 
7 PRS 
8 PRS 
9 PRS 

10 PRS 
11 PRS 
12 PRS 
13 PRS 
14 PRS 
15 PRS 
16 NIP 
17 PRS 
18 PRS 
19 PRS 
20 PRS 

NAME 
EVANKO, JUDITH 
NAKIAN, MARIA 
PIA, THOMAS 
OWENS, BOBBY 
MC GRATH, PATRICIA 
LYONS, RICHARD 
ZIMMERMAN, JOHN 
RYBNICK, GERALD 
MOLLO, FRANK 
LOVALLO, JOSEPH 
MAIHOCK, AUDREY 
MARTIN, DAVID 
DE LUCA, ROBERT 
ESPOSITO, STANLEY 
STORK, PHILIP 
FEDELE, MICHAEL 
RUBINO, JAMES 
MELLIS, ELLEN 
WHITE, W. DENNIS 
SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 

NOT PRESENT 6 

NO 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

NAME 
NIP DE PINA, GLORIA 
PRS DOMONKOS, ·CARMEN 
NIP CLEMMONS, GARY 
PRS NANOS, PETER 
NIP PERILLO, MILDRED 
PRS PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
PRS MITCHELL, ELAINE 
PRS CARDILLO, DOMINICK 
NIP MORRIS, SCOTT 
PRS HOGAN, JOHN J. 
PRS ZELINSKY, JOHN 
PRS BROMLEY, ELLEN 
PRS LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
PRS POWERS, RUTH 
PRS BLUM, DAVID 
PRS JACHIMCZYK, DAVID 
PRS BARRELLA, GUY 
PRS JOHNSON, FRED 
PRS BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
PRS GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA 

PRESENT 34 

30· 

06-03-199 

( 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

( 

STAMVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING -.. ·06-03-1991 
TEST VOTE YES 

NO NAME NO NAME 
1 NIP EVANKO, JUDITH 21 NIP DE PINA, GLORIA 
2 YES NAKIAN, MARIA 22 YES DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
3 YES PIA, THOMAS 23 NIP CLEMMONS, GARY 
4 YES OWENS, BOBBY 24 YES NANOS, PETER 
5 YES MC GRATH, PATRICIA 25 NIP PERILLO, MILDRED 
6 YES LYONS, RICHARD 26 YES PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
7 YES ZIMMERMAN, JOHN 27 YES MITCHELL, ELAINE 
8 YES RYBNICK, GERALD 28 YES CARDILLO, DOMINICK 
9 YES MOLLO, FRANK 29 NIP MORRIS, SCOTT 

10 YES LOVALLO, JOSEPH 30 YES HOGAN, JOHN J. 
11 YES MAIHOCK, AUDREY 31 YES ZELINSKY, JOHN 
12 YES MARTIN, DAVID 32 YES BROMLEY, ELLEN 
13 YES DE WCA, ROBERT 33 YES LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
14 YES ESPOSITO, STANLEY 34 YES POWERS, RUTH 
15 YES STORK, PHILIP 35 YES BLUM, DAVID 
16 NIP FEDELE, MICHAEL 36 YES JACHIMCZYK, DAVID 
17 YES RUBINO, JAMES 37 YES BARRELLA, GUY 
18 YES MELLIS, ELLEN 38 YES JOHNSON, FRED 
19 YES WHITE, W. DENNIS 39 YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
20 YES SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 40 YES GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA 

NIP 6 NIV 0 YES 34 NO 0 ABS 0 


